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N F I_' |, In 1922, recognizing a long standing need, Magnus
W e”y 0 Soderbeck started a ferry service across the St. Croix
St' Crmx RWB[ River. He named it the Riverdale Ferry
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Pine Poker July 27, 1922

ﬁu m - The first ferry was built wide
rt enough to carry two Model T
cars or a team and a wagon. In
1927 a larger ferry was
constructed that held four
vehicles.
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Muagnus had a Targe '

family, 14 children. <
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The boys in ' :
particular helped run ) . W
the ferry. - X o

The ferry was a 24 ¥,
hour service. There f" ,
was a small cabin BN &
called the ferry S 4
house where the hoys "";‘»
would take turng ey #
Sleeping. It was ‘
their jobh to operate

the ferry during the

night.

Photo courtesy of Soderbeck Famil

The Magnus Soderbeck family about 1930

It cost 25¢ to cross. One 4th
of July they took in $40,
which is a 1ot of crossing’s at
25¢ a piece.

Photo courtesy of fim Foster

Bill Bantleon’s car crossing July 29, 1923
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The most memorable
passengers came when the
Ringling Brothers Qircus
needed to cross.

The elephants were too heavy to
go on the ferry. They had to he
led across a shallow area
upstream.

5 Photo courtesy of Soderbeck Family /

When the camels and zebhra
got on it looked Tike the
ferry belonged to Noah
rather than Magnus
Soderbeck.
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Soderbeck Lianding was a popular place in the summer.
Families would pack a picnic Tunch and come to ride the
ferry, play horseshoes, visit and just have fun.

While the Soderbecks quit
running the ferry in 1942
it continued to operate for

ten more years hefore
Shutting down for good.
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